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Programs, Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management, 45600 Woodland Road, 
Mailstop VAM–OREP, Sterling, VA 
20166. 

• Through the regulations.gov web 
portal: Navigate to https://
www.regulations.gov and search for 
Docket No. BOEM–2024–0004. Click on 
the ‘‘Comment’’ button below the 
document link. Enter your information 
and comment, then click ‘‘Submit 
Comment.’’ 

For more information about 
submitting comments, please see 
‘‘Information on Submitting Comments’’ 
under the SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
heading below. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jessica Stromberg, BOEM Office of 
Renewable Energy Programs, 45600 
Woodland Road, VAM–OREP, Sterling, 
Virginia 20166, (703) 787–1730 or 
jessica.stromberg@boem.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Proposed Action: The draft EA 
analyzes the proposed action, which is 
issuing wind energy leases in the 
Central Atlantic WEAs, and the no 
action alternative. The lease sale itself 
would not authorize any activities on 
the OCS. Therefore, the EA considers 
the reasonably foreseeable 
environmental consequences of site 
characterization surveys (i.e., biological, 
archeological, geological and 
geophysical surveys, and core samples) 
and site assessment activities (i.e., 
installation of meteorological buoys), 
which are expected to take place 
following lease issuance. BOEM decided 
to prepare an EA for this proposed 
action in order to assist the agency’s 
planning and decision-making (40 CFR 
1501.5(b)). 

Availability of the Draft EA: The draft 
EA and associated information are 
available on BOEM’s website at: https:// 
www.boem.gov/renewable-energy/state- 
activities/central-atlantic. If you require 
a digital copy on a flash drive or a paper 
copy, BOEM will provide one upon 
request, if supplies are available. You 
may request a flash drive or paper copy 
of the draft EA by contacting Lisa 
Landers at (703) 787–1520 or 
lisa.landers@boem.gov. 

Cooperating Agencies: The following 
Federal agencies participated as 
cooperating agencies in the preparation 
of the draft EA: the Bureau of Safety and 
Environmental Enforcement, National 
Marine Fisheries Service, U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers, and the 
Environmental Protection Agency. The 
Town of Ocean City, Maryland, also 
participated as a cooperating agency in 
the preparation of the draft EA. 

Information on Submitting 
Comments: All comments from 

identified individuals, businesses, and 
organizations will be available for 
public viewing on regulations.gov. Note 
that BOEM will make available for 
public inspection all comments 
submitted by organizations and 
businesses, or by individuals identifying 
themselves as representatives of 
organizations or businesses. 

a. Freedom of Information Act 
BOEM will protect privileged or 

confidential information that you 
submit as required by the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA). Exemption 4 of 
FOIA applies to trade secrets and 
commercial or financial information 
that is privileged or confidential. If you 
wish to protect the confidentiality of 
such information, clearly label it and 
request that BOEM treat it as 
confidential. BOEM will not disclose 
such information if BOEM determines 
under 30 CFR 585.114(b) that it qualifies 
for exemption from disclosure under 
FOIA. Please label privileged or 
confidential information ‘‘Contains 
Confidential Information’’ and consider 
submitting such information as a 
separate attachment. 

BOEM will not treat as confidential 
any aggregate summaries of information 
or any comments not containing 
privileged or confidential information. 
Information that is not labeled as 
privileged or confidential may be 
regarded by BOEM as suitable for public 
release. 

b. Personally Identifiable Information 
BOEM discourages anonymous 

comments. Please include your name 
and address as part of your comment. 
You should be aware that your entire 
comment, including your name, 
address, and any other personally 
identifiable information (PII) that you 
include, may be made publicly 
available. 

For BOEM to consider withholding 
your PII from disclosure, you must 
identify any information contained in 
your comments that, if released, would 
constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of your personal privacy. You 
must also briefly describe any possible 
harmful consequences of the disclosure 
of information, such as embarrassment, 
injury, or other harm. Even if BOEM 
withholds your information in the 
context of this notice, your comment is 
subject to FOIA. If your comment is 
requested under FOIA, BOEM will 
withhold your information only if it 
determines that one of FOIA’s 
exemptions to disclosure applies. Such 
a determination will be made in 
accordance with the Department’s FOIA 
regulations and applicable law. 

c. Section 304 of the NHPA (54 U.S.C. 
307103(a)) 

After consultation with the Secretary, 
BOEM is required to withhold the 
location, character, or ownership of 
historic resources if it determines that 
disclosure may, among other things, risk 
harm to the historic resources or impede 
the use of a traditional religious site by 
practitioners. Tribal entities should 
designate information that falls under 
section 304 of NHPA as confidential. 

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4231 et seq. 
(NEPA, as amended) and 40 CFR 1506.6. 

Karen J. Baker, 
Chief, Office of Renewable Energy Programs, 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management. 
[FR Doc. 2024–00513 Filed 1–11–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4340–98–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation. No. 337–TA–1385] 

Certain Furniture Products Finished 
With Decorative Wood Grain Paper and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 7, 2023 under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Toppan Interamerica, Inc. of 
McDonough, Georgia. A supplement 
was filed on January 3, 2024. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain furniture 
products finished with decorative wood 
grain paper and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one of U.S. 
Copyright Registration No. VA 2–142– 
287 (‘‘the ‘287 copyright’’), U.S. 
Copyright Registration No. VA 2–176– 
002 (‘‘the ‘002 copyright’’), U.S. 
Copyright Registration No. VA 2–142– 
295 (‘‘the ‘295 copyright’’), or U.S. 
Copyright Registration No. VA 2–142– 
292 (‘‘the 292 copyright’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and a cease and desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
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therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 8, 2024, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one of the ‘287 
copyright, the ‘002 copyright, the ‘295 
copyright, or the ‘292 copyright; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘furniture products and 
components thereof, constructed from 
engineered wood products and finished 
with a decorative wood grain paper’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Toppan 
Interamerica, Inc., 1131 Highway 155 
South, McDonough, GA 30253. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 

section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Whalen LLC d/b/a Whalen Furniture, 
1578 Air Wing Road, San Diego, CA 
92154–7706. 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be named as a 
party to this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 9, 2024. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2024–00532 Filed 1–11–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Stipulation and Order Modifying 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On January 8, 2024, the Department of 
Justice lodged a proposed Stipulation 
and Order Modifying Consent Decree 
(‘‘Stipulation’’) with the United States 
District Court for the Eastern District of 

Louisiana in the lawsuit entitled United 
States and the Louisiana Department of 
Environmental Quality v. The Dow 
Chemical Company, Union Carbide 
Corp. and Performance Materials, NA, 
Inc., Civil Action No. 2:21–cv–00114– 
MLCF–JVM. 

The United States and Louisiana 
Department of Environmental Quality 
filed this lawsuit under the Clean Air 
Act and Louisiana Environmental 
Quality Act in January 2021. The 
complaint sought injunctive relief and 
civil penalties based on violations of the 
Clean Air Act’s New Source Review 
requirements, New Source Performance 
Standards, National Emissions 
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, 
‘‘Title V’’ program requirements and 
operating permits, and related Texas 
and Louisiana state implementation 
plan requirements. The alleged 
violations involved flares used at 
petrochemical manufacturing plants 
owned and operated by the defendants, 
The Dow Chemical Company, Union 
Carbide Corp. and Performance 
Materials, NA, Inc., in Hahnville and 
Plaquemine, Louisiana, and Freeport 
and Orange, Texas. The Consent Decree, 
approved and entered by the Court in 
June 2021, required the defendants to 
perform injunctive relief, including 
(among other things) the installation 
and operation of Flare Gas Recovery 
System (‘‘FGRS’’) compressors at the 
Orange Facility covered by the Consent 
Decree, pay a $3,000,000 civil penalty, 
and perform three state-authorized 
Beneficial Environmental Projects in 
Louisiana. 

The Stipulation lodged today changes 
the number of FGRS compressors at the 
Orange Facility to three from two; 
modifies the requirements for FGRS 
operation time to reflect the additional 
FGRS compressor (specifically, once the 
third compressor is operating, the 
Stipulation requires the Orange Facility 
to have two ‘‘Compressors Available for 
Operation or in operation 95% of the 
time and one Compressor Available for 
Operation or in operation at all times,’’ 
increased from ‘‘one Compressor 
Available for Operation or in operation 
98% of the time and two Compressors 
Available for Operation or in operation 
90% of the time’’); adds default 
molecular weights for nitrogen, natural 
gas, and methane; and corrects an 
incorrect paragraph cross reference in 
Appendix 1.2, Step 2, of the Consent 
Decree. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed Stipulation. Comments should 
be addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
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